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Remer, Gabriel

From: McDermott, Diane L.
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 2:00 AM
To: Babcock, Jackie
Cc: Remer, Gabriel
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 241229-000580 Commendation for unit Z47

Driving commendation 
 
Thanks 
 
 
D I A N E  M C D E R M O T T  
CPOA Executive Director 
ALBUQUERQUE CIVILIAN POLICE OVERSIGHT AGENCY 

600 2nd Street NW, Room 813 | PO Box 1293 | Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102   
Direct: 505‐924‐3727  
dmcdermott@cabq.gov | cabq.gov/cpoa  

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 
 
 

From: Castillo‐Rinaldi, Heather <hcastillorinaldi@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 9:44 AM 
To: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov>; Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. <dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRM/3‐1‐1/HD 241229‐000580 Commendation for unit Z47 

 
Happy New Year, 
Z47 is assigned to Kobe Adkins who reports to Jonathan Mares. 
Have a great day 
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Preferred Language 

English 
Date of Birth 
Street Address 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

White 
Ethnicity 

Prefer not to answer 
Sexual Orientation 

Prefer not to answer 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Jan 07, 2025 08:00 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Sunport Blvd 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Trujillo 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

Officer Trujillo is one of the most professional and nicest/friendliest persons that I have ever met in the world; and I will be 
70 years old next month! In my humble opinion, he should  
be Chief of Police, amd then elected Mayor. He is a true asset to the City of Albuquerque, and an incredible person to 
welcome others and an great experience to people going to and from our Sunport and great State of NM. THANKS FOR 
FINDING SUCH A FANTASTIC RECRUIT TO APD!! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
He should be promoted and given a huge pay raise!! 

Electronic Signature 
Kevin Calnan 

Captcha 
x 
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Your E-Mail Address 
 

Preferred Language 
Date of Birth 

Apr 03, 2007 
Street Address 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Mixed Race 
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

Jan 14, 2025 07:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Bus stop # 157 Montaño @ Coors 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Ofc. Fernandez 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Eric G. 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

My name is and I am the reporting party for the medical call in question. I am a licensed EMS provider in the 
state of New Mexico, certified at the First Responder level. I am also an active member of the Bosque School Medical 
Reserve Corps/Emergency Response Team (MRC/ERT). While we operate as an official EMS agency, all of our responders, 
including myself, are high school students. The majority of calls we handle are typically non-life-threatening.  
 
I was the first person on the scene and called 911 to report the incident. Shortly after, police units arrived, and I met the first 
two officers on scene, Ofc. Fernandez and Eric. Both officers were incredibly kind, compassionate, and supportive, helping 
to calm me down from the initial stress of encountering a man down. Their presence allowed me to focus and let my training 
fully engage as I provided care until I could transfer the patient to Albuquerque Fire Rescue (AFR). 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
The outcome I am seeking is to share the kind words with the 2 officers mentioned above and the applicable Coc staff.  
 
They showed me so much kindness to be left unrecognized. 

Electronic Signature 
 

Captcha 
x 
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Remer, Gabriel

From: McDermott, Diane L.
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 10:09 PM
To: Babcock, Jackie
Cc: Remer, Gabriel
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 250110-001367 Kudos for good driving

Driving compliment 
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:28 PM 
To: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. <dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRM/3‐1‐1/HD 250110‐001367 Kudos for good driving 

 
Hello,  
 
I show that C85 is assigned to Sgt. Alex Lewis. His supervisor is Lt. Bonnie Briones.  
 

Thank you,  
 
Robert Carlson  
APD Operations Review/Fleet  
505-553-6581 
 
 
 

From: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 2:01 PM 
To: Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. <dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: CRM/3‐1‐1/HD 250110‐001367 Kudos for good driving 







‭ABQ RAW‬

‭1330 San Pedro Blvd. Suite 111‬
‭Albuquerque, NM 87110‬
‭info@abqraw.com‬

‭Dear APD Command Staff,‬

‭On January 13th, 2025, in the Southeast Area Command, a domestic‬
‭violence call came out about a barricaded subject in the residence near the‬
‭intersection of Buena Ventura and Glorieta. The perimeter was 1.5 square‬
‭mile radius around the neighborhood.‬

‭It created a lot of issues for residents to get back to their homes and to‬
‭compound the issue, it was snowing pretty heavily. I was videoing the scene‬
‭just north of Central Ave on Glorieta St. I encountered Police Service Aide‬
‭Alan Mena holding a perimeter.‬

‭During my time at the scene, there were two separate elderly individuals who‬
‭came to the perimeter spot and needed to get to their home in the extreme‬
‭cold and snow.‬

‭PSA Mena radioed to his supervisors to see if the two individuals could get to‬
‭their homes. It was determined that their homes were far enough away from‬
‭the scene they could safely return home.‬

‭PSA Mena was observant in seeing the two elderly people needed‬
‭assistance and was able to resolve the problem efficiently with the community‬
‭members.‬

‭PSA Mena is a bright spot in the Albuquerque Police Department and‬
‭showed he was “In Step with the Community.”‬

‭Best,‬

‬
‭ABQ RAW owner‬
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Remer, Gabriel

From: McDermott, Diane L.
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 4:15 PM
To: Babcock, Jackie
Cc: Remer, Gabriel
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 241220-000069 Driving compliment.

The identity of a driving commendation 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov>; Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Steve T. <stmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. <dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRM/3‐1‐1/HD 241220‐000069 Driving compliment. 

 
Good Morning 
This email was one of three in a different email folder and I missed it. 
A11 is assigned to Mahesh Maddini who reports to Sgt Alex Lewis. 
Have a good day 
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Remer, Gabriel

From: McDermott, Diane L.
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 9:37 PM
To: Babcock, Jackie
Cc: Remer, Gabriel
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 250122-001436 Driving compliment

Driving compliment identity provided 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 3:01 PM 
To: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; Castillo‐Rinaldi, Heather <hcastillorinaldi@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. 
<dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: CRM/3‐1‐1/HD 250122‐001436 Driving compliment 

 
Hello,  
 
I show C65 is assigned to Nicholas Steward. His supervisor is Sgt. Carlos Hernandez. 
 

Thank you,  
 
Robert Carlson  
APD Operations Review/Fleet  
505-553-6581 
 
 
 

From: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 2:34 PM 
To: Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; Castillo‐Rinaldi, Heather <hcastillorinaldi@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. 
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Philadelphia 
State 

PA 
ZIP Code 

19111 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Asian 
Ethnicity 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Mar 22, 2024 10:15 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Albuquerque 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Officer Cadena 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

don't know 
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

"Lady Cop Protects Our Rights!!! Full Video From Viral Short!!!" by Denver Metro Audits dated May 23, 2024 is the video I 
saw.  
I'm here to commend Officer Cadena's behavior when meeting these 1st Amendment auditors.  
Thank you Officer Cadena! 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I would like her supervisors to tell her she doing a great job while on duty. 

Electronic Signature 
 

Captcha 
x 
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City 

Albuquerque 
State 

NM 
ZIP Code 

 
Gender 

Female 
Race 

White 
Ethnicity 

Non-Hispanic 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

Mar 21, 2025 01:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

405 Laguna Blvd SW 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Keith Suder 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

7367 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Dustin Ketchum 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 

7342 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

I discovered my ex husband in his home after he had passed away....the shock was immense and I had trouble containing my 
emotions especially because his children were not in town and I had to call them with the news.  
 
The police officers could not have been kinder or more gentle....voices were calm, questions asked in a gentle 
manner....everything explained as to what would happen next and what I needed to do. It could have been so different which 
would have not helped the situation.  
 
Just in case any officer wonders if they can make a difference, please assure them they can. My deep thanks to officers Suder 
and Ketchum for their understanding and kindness.  
 

 
What Outcome are you Seeking? 

thank yous delivered 
Electronic Signature 

 
Captcha 

x 
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Jan 03, 1969 
Street Address 

 
City 

Spruce Grove 
State 

Alberta, Canada 
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

Mar 31, 2025 06:45 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Shwan gas station at the corner of Lomas and Luisiana. 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Tillery L. Stahr 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

5430 
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

I was involved in a hit and run accident on the evening of Mar 31, 2025 at the Shwan gas station on the corner of Lomas and 
Luisiana. It was my last day visiting my mother in Albuquerque after she had suffered previous health issues and was settling 
back into her home in Albuquerque.  
I had contacted ABQ police by phone to report the accident and was pleasantly surprised with the courtesy and assistance 
given over the phone to receive assistance. Due to my schedule, I was provided the information necessary to file the report 
on-line once I returned home to Canada the next day.  
 
As I began to drive away from the gas station, I noticed a police vehicle that had recently parked at the gas station since the 
accident occurred. I approached the officer in the vehicle and she immediately asked me how she could help me. The officer 
in the vehicle was Officer Tillery Stahr. I explained my situation to officer Stahr, and she mentioned that she was the 
supervisor on-duty and she would try to call for assistance to help me with filing the accident.  
 
Officer Stahr was not able to have immediate assistance dispatched, and immediately told me she would help me and look 
after the situation. Officer Stahr's professionalism, friendliness and ability to serve was outstanding and went beyond what I 
expected. She handled my situation with compassion, understanding, and service that goes far beyond what is normally 
provided. Officer Stahr sets a high standard for others to follow.  
 
I am grateful to Officer Stahr for the service she provided me on Mar 31. Many thanks to officer Stahr and the Albuquerque 
Police!  
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Sincerely,  
 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I hope that officer Stahr and the Albuquerque Police can be recognized and appreciated for the service that was provided to 
me on Mar 31, 2025. 

Electronic Signature 
 

Captcha 
x 
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City 
State 
ZIP Code 

87107 
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

Mar 18, 2025 07:00 PM 
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

 would like to thank the officers for showing up in a timely manner. They were very nice, polite and sweet 
personality. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
thanking the officers 

Electronic Signature 
Marteessa Billy CPC/CPOA for  

Captcha 
x 
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Jun 04, 2025 
Street Address 
City 
State 
ZIP Code 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Other 
Ethnicity 

Hispanic 
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

W jackson 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

7044 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

T sanchez 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 

7122 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 

N/A 
Statement 

My name is  my truck was stolen from my house about 3 days ago. Today March 2 2005 I recive a call from officers W 
Jackson and T Sánchez around 9 am notify me that my trucks was found and recover at 2 md st and AV Cesar Chavez . The 
two officer protect themselves and a very professional and friendly way explain to me how they founded later on a 
criminalistics officer arrive to complete the truck inspection. And they all left around 11 am.  
I just fell full of gratitud for this two officer that really put and effort and dedication not just for me but for our community. 
Thank you W Jackson and T Sánchez for the awesome job and professionalism thank you ANQ police and the entire team. 
God may Bless you all. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
None 

Electronic Signature 
 

Captcha 
x 
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Street Address 
 

City 
ALBUQUERQUE 

State 
NM 

ZIP Code 
87112 

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
Jan 12, 2025 09:30 AM 

Address or Location of the Incident 
Rio Bravo blvd 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Rogelio Medina 

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

I wanted to commend this officer for really going above and beyond to really investigate and work to come to the realization 
that I had purchased the car that was reported stolen. He treated me as a human being and listened and didn’t make judgement
on what he could have on being guilty and booked me in jail. This officer alone has changed how I view and feel about 
officers in general . 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
I would like Mr. Medina to be promoted and I would hope that in doing so by his leadership that other officers would have 
the professional skills and attitude that he performs his job with . Thank you 

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

May 03, 2025 03:45 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

11505 Mountain Rd NE  
Albuquerque, NM 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Officer Chacon 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Officer Brohard 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 

CPOA Admin Staff/vb - Over the phone 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

 stated that the officers who responded to her call for service to report her license plate being 
stolen provided her with assistance and advice on her next steps. She mentioned that she appreciated their 
knowledge.  stated she believes the officers were from the Foothills area command. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
 seeks to have the officers acknowledged for their job well done. 

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

May 06, 2025 03:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Wyoming/Constitution at the Maverick Gas Station 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Officer Arreola 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 

6378 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

3 additonal Officers and a Sergeant 
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

 commended Officer Arreola, the other officers on scene, and the Sergeant she interacted with on 
the above date and location. She noted that the officers were well-trained, professional, and worked well 
together. mentioned that Officer Arreola initially contacted her to retrieve her stolen license plate. 

 believes all the officers were from the SE area command. 
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

May 03, 2025 12:15 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

6201 Natalie Ave NE  
Albuquerque, NM 87110 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Male Sgt. (Sgt. who responded to his residence) 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

Yes 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 

CPOA Admin Staff/vb - Over the phone call-in 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

No 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

wants to commend the Sgt. who responded to his residence regarding a welfare check to ensure he was 
alive and well. said the officer was very friendly and polite. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
is seeking to thank the officer for a job well done. 

Electronic Signature 
CPOA Admin Staff/vb - Over the phone call-in 

Captcha 
x 
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May 28, 1955 
Street Address 
City 

Los Angeles 
State 

CA 
ZIP Code 

90019 
Gender 

Male 
Race 

Black 
Ethnicity 
Sexual Orientation 

Heterosexual 
Do You Have a Mental Illness? 

No 
Do You Struggle with Homelessness? 

No 
Were you homeless at the time of this incident? 

No 
Date & Time of the Incident 

May 31, 2025 02:15 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Sunport International Airport 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Officer Greg Valentino 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Officer Delores Sanchez 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 

Yes 
Additional Witness 

N/A 
Statement 

I recently flew Alaska Airlines to the Albuquerque International Sunport (5/31/25). Upon arrival and picking up 
my luggage at baggage claim, I discovered that one of my three bags was badly damaged. After speaking with an 
Alaska representative, I was told that the airline would reimburse me for a new replacement bag; however, I 
first had to buy the bag and bring the receipt back to the airport and show it to an Alaska airline supervisor. 
While this seems like a simple solution, it was problematic for me because my flight arrived at 12:00 AM and the 
check in time for my connecting flight was 10:00 AM the same morning.  
With a 10:00 AM check in to leave Albuquerque the very same morning, here’s a few of my issues:  
(A) It was the middle of the night and all of the major department stores were closed.  
(B) I had three pieces of luggage that I had to keep track of (one of them being seriously damaged, heavy, and 
difficult to handle).  
(C) I had no personal means of transportation.  
(D) And, whatever I decided to do, I had a small window of time to do it before my next flight.  
After spending two hours talking to airport staff and representatives of Alaska and United airlines, I wasn’t able 
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to come up with a truly viable plan.  
 
But while sitting alone in the airport at around 2:15 AM, Officer Greg Valentino happened to walk past me on his 
rounds. As he walked past me, I asked him if I could ask him a question? Officer Valentino stopped and asked me 
what did I need? I won’t try to recount our entire conversation, but over the next 20 minutes he listened to me 
and grasped my predicament. He took time to go on the internet to try to see if there was a way to get a bag 
purchased and delivered to the airport. Believe it or not, there was a way to get a bag delivered, but not within 
my time window. Even though the internet search was not successful, I really appreciated Officer Valentino 
taking the time to do it because I did not have a cell phone.  
 
So, after spending about 20 minutes trying to help me, I was ready to give up and thank him for his efforts so 
that he could continue with his rounds. But, OUT OF NOWHERE, Officer Valentino explained that his shift would 
be over in 3 hours and that if his Supervisor Delores Sanchez approved it, he would drive me to a Walmart to 
purchase a bag and then bring me back to the airport on his own time. I COULDN’T BELIEVE IT! I WAS JUST SOME 
STRANGE GUY PASSING THROUGH ALBUQUERQUE, BUT HE WAS WILLING TO HELP ME AFTER HIS SHIFT WAS 
OVER ON HIS OWN TIME.  
 
About three hours later when his shift was over, Officer Valentino took me to a store where I purchased a 
replacement bag. Then he dropped me off back at the Sunport and Alaska reimbursed me on the spot! While 
this story may seem small and trivial to many, the actions of Officer Valentino were huge to me. As someone 
who has often faced racial discrimination, my interaction with Officer Valentino was one of the best professional 
encounters I have ever had with law enforcement. Thus, I would just like to acknowledge the professionalism 
and humanity of both, Greg Valentino and Delores Sanchez. AGAIN, MY SINCERE THANKS!  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
What Outcome are you Seeking? 

I would just like to acknowledge the professionalism and humanity of both, Greg Valentino and Delores Sanchez. 
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

Jun 12, 2025 12:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

1st Street/Mountain  
Health Care For the Homeless 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Officer Campbell 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

Officer Rodriguez 
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

called the CPOA office to commend the officers for a job well done. He stated that he had gone 
to the health care center for the homeless to shower and had locked his keys in his vehicle.  noted 
the officers were on site for another call unrelated to him and asked for their assistance. said that 
the officers helped him unlock his vehicle so he could get to work on time. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
 wanted to acknowledge and thank the officers for their help. 

Electronic Signature 
CPOA Admin Staff/vb - Over the phone call-in 

Captcha 
x 
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Street Address 
 

City 
Albuquerque 

State 
NM 

ZIP Code 
87109 

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

Jun 11, 2025 12:00 PM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

san pedro/san antonio intersection NE 
Police Employee #1 - Name 

Policeofficer Schilling 
Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
Police Employee #2 - Name 

PDA Landon (didnt get last name) and PDA A.Rusa(not sure of spelling) 
Police Employee #2 - ID or Badge Number 
Are You Submitting this Form for Someone Else? 

No 
Submitting for Someone Else - if "Yes" 
Did You Witness this Incident? 
Additional Witness 
Statement 

My car stalled at red light, Police Officer Schillings was behind me almost immediately, got emergency flashers 
on, tried to restart car, didn't happen. He called PDA assistance,  
they were at site almost immediately. Jumped car and got me on my way. All three were very nice and very 
professional. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
That the above three mentioned officers be commended for job well done. Thank you. 

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

Jun 16, 2025 09:30 AM 
Address or Location of the Incident 

Traffic Accident #250049016  
Acadmey Rd NE/Tanoan Dr NE 

Police Employee #1 - Name 
Female PSA 

Police Employee #1 - ID or Badge Number 
7612 

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

 called the CPOA office to commend Female APD employee ID# 7612 for her help. She stated she 
was injured during the traffic accident and noted the department did a good job. 

What Outcome are you Seeking? 
 commends APD employee ID# 7612 for a job well done. 

Electronic Signature 
CPOA Admin Staff/vb - Over the phone call-in 

Captcha 
x 
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Remer, Gabriel

From: McDermott, Diane L.
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 6:28 PM
To: Babcock, Jackie
Cc: Remer, Gabriel
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 250605-000887 COMPLIMENT for driving

Commendation for driving 
 
Thanks 
 
 
D I A N E  M C D E R M O T T  
CPOA Executive Director 
ALBUQUERQUE CIVILIAN POLICE OVERSIGHT AGENCY 

501 Tijeras Ave NW, Suite 2E | PO Box 1293 | Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102   
Direct: 505-924-3727  
dmcdermott@cabq.gov | cabq.gov/cpoa  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 
 
 

From: Kuehn, Laura <LKuehn@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 7:26 PM 
To: Carlson, Robert N. <rcarlson@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Ingram, Richard S. <ringram@cabq.gov>; Martinez, Dominic P. <dpmartinez@cabq.gov>; Chacon, Xavier C. 
<xchacon@cabq.gov>; Castillo-Rinaldi, Heather <hcastillorinaldi@cabq.gov>; McDermott, Diane L. 
<dmcdermott@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: CRM/3-1-1/HD 250605-000887 COMPLIMENT for driving 

 
Good Evening – 
 
We received the following via 311. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
LAURA KUEHN, NCPS, ICPS 
senior crime prevention specialist 
she/her/hers 
o 505-768-2006 
e lkuehn@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/police 








